

	<p>Sponsorship- Tony reported that everything with current sponsorships is fine and that one of the Fall State Championship teams was trained by one of our sponsors – T3. Tony also mentioned that if we seek any additional sponsors that those sponsors should not be in competition or conflict with our existing sponsors.</p> <p>Website- Tony reports that Dan Hogan is working on expanded use of Facebook in conjunction with our Website. Some members have reported issues with the links on the website; Tony is going to look into the matter.</p> <p>Statistics- Pat Birns has sent a sample for league reps to try from our new stat program. Mike Lorback thought it would be a good idea to send an email out to league reps reminding them to complete the sample so that Pat can get the feedback he needs.</p> <p>All State/ All American- New for this year's banquet will be the all- state chairs reading the names of all state players.</p> <p>COY- Scott Bonagura reports that the WPIAL would like greater involvement and representation in the COY process.</p> <p>PIAA- the uniform issue was raised and discussed with clarification from NSCAA high school rep Kevin Sims.</p> <p>Hall of Fame/Honor Award- the names of this year's award winners were mentioned and President Dave Hartlaub congratulated this year's Honor Award winner Tony Cavallaro.</p> <p>Soccer Polls- Mike Lorback stated that the fall polls went well and added that we welcome input from anyone about their team or other strong teams from their area.</p> <p>Business- All State Banquet- Saturday January 28th at 1 PM</p> <p>Next meeting date- Saturday January 28th at 5PM. Annual meeting with League Reps and Executive Officers.</p> <p>Future Conventions- 2013- January 16-20th Indianapolis, Indiana 2014 –January 15-19th Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 2015- January 14-18th Philadelphia, Pennsylvania</p>
	<p>Open Discussion- Kevin Syms, NSCAA High School Rep talked to the group about the possibility of a partnership with the NSCAA. Item to be discussed further at our business meeting on January 28th.</p>
	<p>Adjournment- To social at Johnny's Tavern 3:00-5:00pm.</p>

Action Items			
#	Task	Person Responsible	Due Date
1	All action items are being saved for our meeting on January 28 th .		

Submitted by- Mike Lorback-January 17, 2012
First Vice President-PSCA